ST..TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS.
CHRISTOPHER LEE HOLMES
AKA:
Race; White Non-Latino/Caucasian Sex: M
DOB= SS# CT
Address:
City, State, Zip:
DL# SID# SC01033191

*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes 0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Detendant who was

TO: Attempted Murder

In violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
MOST SERIOUS

[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS

The charge is: & As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense,

OO Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-08-01702

AIW: 2017A0810400614
Date of Offense: 04/04/2017

S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 R

CDR Code #: 3410 E @EIVE

SENTENCE SHEET NOV 2 @
7 017

O CONVICTED OF or

C
@ PLEADS COUIT of A ﬁpea/s

O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

(def.’s initials)

The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation. O Negotiated Sentence, 1R o-r]menda(ion by the State.
ATTEST: / ~N /.\ -

102368 % i [T SN / 5\/(/ \/6 («9 100403
15@1 A. Smith, AssiSrant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant 4 l_ﬁluom y for Defendant ! SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i
for a determinate term of

s.committed to the

€ars or

; provided that uponi the service of

State Department of Corrections
O3 under the Youthful Offender Act

O Cougty Detention Center,
L to exceed __———dpenrs

-~ days/months/years and or payment

and/or to pay a fine of i
of$ >plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~—————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence or&’ (C) l _7 - (lﬂ)g - Og - ’ 7D i‘

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections. 22 l

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central ﬁegislry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -
00 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP i
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplﬁ&%
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ =~ ] hay
= & oz
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. 5> %28
May serve W/E beginning HQ 5 g
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ - = § g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [] m o
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly g §
§14-1-211 (AX(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 5100 $_/ @o pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ \ N *k— \ %_ . q’&\
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Ogher; | \ Q CA)Q {e L\ \
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ J \.(\j\ﬂ_\(__,l
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5257 L = | L ‘
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or aippointed other counsel.
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ §47.12 requires §500 be paid to Clegk
TOTAL $ %g . 7% during probaioy. ‘
Presiding sudge:
Gleck of Congt/Deputy Judge Code: ~. -
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: W\ \ !’l

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




JAS/0328740
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

f . V33

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-01702

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

H

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-04026358

—
——

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
OCTOBER TERM 2017
2017A0810400614 -
DATE OF ARREST _
04/05/2017 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
. CHRISTOPHER LEE HOLMES
True Bill
B ~ W/M DOB:.

”/M)u.ﬁ /) //@uuz) O~{( BD;JJL

oreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: § 16-03-0029
CDR Code: 3410
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened October 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER
That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about April 4, 2017, the Defendant, Christopher
Lee Holmes, did, with intent to kill and malice aforethought, attempt to kill Elizabeth
Burns. This is in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

JORDAN A. SMITH —
SISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-08-01705

CHRISTOPHER LEE HOLMES A/W: 2017A0810400635
AKA: Date of Offense: 03/27/2017
Race: White Non-Latino/Caucasian Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-25-20(A) and (B)
DOB: SS# CDR Code #: 3811 E
Address: : =
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEER CEr VE T
DL# B SID# SC01033191 Bl
*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes [1 No 0] Hazmat Yes [0 No [ NU!/ 2 7 207
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEA[g 7
TO: Domestic Violence of a High and Aggravated Nature C O Uf'l’
In violation of § 16-25-65(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3814 Oprpea/
0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT & SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 00 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: / : "
AQ\MW\ 102368 %A&\ v /\}\Hz& 100403
Jh@m A. Smith, As&i;ﬁnt Solicitor © SCBar # Defendant Attoy fortDefendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant js committed to the State Department of Corrections ] Cou ty Detention Center,
for a determinate term o@‘ yearg or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed r/ve’a'rs
and/or to pay a W ; provided that upgn tHe service of . days/monlhs/yjiwlgg[_paymem

of =~ plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

age incorporated by reference. G/ - g___ 7 ‘ Z
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence onzéo ! 7 - S D l 0
The Defendant is to be given credit fqr time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd by the State
epartment of Corrections. 2 Z ‘

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central R&gistry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

-

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. e vl [
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: =) 33
0O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ¥ t
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ _ __ days/hours Public Service Emp]@nt S \'O'[E.é Z
—— §=
Payment Terms:; Obtain GED O w 5 c 8
- T
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. e 9 o

L]
May serve W/E beginning r a5

]

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ gg @
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/mbmhly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ MI pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZS:W

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 h)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or Appointed other couqsel.

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ §47.12 requirgs $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL $% during probatgo

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

r
; Presiding (@
Clerk-of-Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Cod 2_‘
_RevuT e Zoaudes

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



JAS/0328867
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office
A (] 0 453

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-04027109

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-01705

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
OCTOBER TERM 2017
2017A0810400635
DATE OF ARREST .
04/07/2017 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
Tr“ e Bi " CHRISTOPHER LEE HOLMES
W/M DOB:(~

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: § 16-25-65(A)
CDR Code: 3814
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened October 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about March 27, 2017, the Defendant,

Christopher Lee Holmes, did cause physical harm or injury to Elizabeth Burns, a household
member, or did offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury to said household member with
apparent present ability under circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent peril. That, in
addition, the offense was committed, with or without an accompanying battery, under
circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life, which would
reasonably cause a person to fear imminent great bodily injury or death. This is in violation of

Section 16-25-65(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws ( 1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

RDAN A. SMITH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



OFFICE OF THE SOLICIYOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE EQORM
(One Defendant and Onie Warrant/Indictment pex Forin)

Name: Christopher Lee Holmes 'Indictlnent:#zz,201Z%GSQS&GI-’ZOS
Rice: W Sex: M Warrant Nuthibet: 2017A40810400728
Year of Birth: "™ - Case Number: 0328740 ,
ear of Birth; ™~ | RECE!VED

Disposition (Chcck One)
OIDismissed (4A) _ NGy _2Y 2017

RINolle Prosequi:(4B) : | SC C ourt OfAQp@a{n
“*REASON:A(4A OR4B)i: 1L

Defend*mt plead to iore serions chirges; feceiving a.30 year sentencé on: Attembted Miider and’

220 year'senterice:on DVHAN.

CRemanded (7)
Charge:
Municipal.Court;

Magistrate, Couirt:

03y
4

Judge;

1¥nga

LIFailure: t‘saa&ppe‘a"ra (9)"

W S1AGH Lz

o

Date: 11715117

PROSECUTOR:

Jo'd"‘ A Smlth QAssi _ant Sohcltor

CODE: BPPMSC

% Questions regarding the reason for disposition: should be directed to fhe Solicttor’s Office.

Detense Attorney: Tulie M. Shivers

Rev. 5126116



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
{One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictient petForiti)
Name: Christopher Lee Holmes:

_ Tadiotement #: 2017 G5-08:01704
Race: W Sex:M

Warrant Number: 2017A1820500296
Year of Birth;

Case Numiber; 0328417
Disposition: (Check One)
ODismissed (4A)

RECEIVER,

- MOV 27 2017
*REASON(4A.0R 4B): | " SC Court of Appea!g

Defendant plead to motesgerious charges, receiving a 30 year senitence owAttemgted Murder and:
.20 yearsentenice on. DVHAN,

HINolle:Prosequi-(4B)

LIRemanded (7)
Charge:

M'unici‘pa'l"f'Gourt'

s

7

1d
Wb
&) o bt

JK3

J'u_dge.;:

-IOE}Q o AT

iifio

[DlFailure to Appear.(9)

A L]
400

it

Date Bench Warrant Issued: |
Tnal/Plea Docket ‘Week:

PROSECUTOR: A9 \() Q @M/\ r\ MA (\ _ Date: LUL5/17
:Jor lan A.:Smith,. «smst it Solicitor

| CLERK OF COURT'S DATE/TIME STAMP:

RECEIVED BY:

DATE: -

* Questions.regarding- tke reason for disposition: should be directed tothe Solicifor’s Office.
Defense Attorney: Julie M. Shivers

ReV:5/26/16



